
Request for Proposal for Services LRPS-2020-9156465 - Institutional contractor to support the UNICEF Albania 
Country Office in the development and implementation of strategic communication. 
 
 
Questions and Answers 
  
Deliverable 1:  
 -     Visibility activity to reach 1600 people in Tirana, 1600 people shall be present at the event or reached indirectly 
through communication channels? – The venue of the activity is important; it should be easily accessible by as 
many people as possible to ensure a high number of participants. However, the estimate number of people 
could be changed according to the proposed activity.  
-      Produce branded T-Shirts. Can you provide an estimation of the T-Shirts number? – around 1.000 t-shirts are 
to be produced under this activity.  
-      What do you mean “ensure transport for public events”? How many people are expected to travel into these 
regions and from where? – There could be a need to transport individuals from villages/ surrounding areas to 
attend the public events mentioned in the call. Groups may vary according to the areas, adding up to 50 
persons/ round trip.  
-      What kind of "large public events" do you refer to...? Artistic...?  Do you have a set of performers or do you 
expect from us to propose? – The public events are expected to have a thematic purpose, which can be done 
through artistic activities. However, please keep in mind that they should be purposeful and meaningful, not 
exaggerated.  
-      Regarding the content (discussion topics, presentations, speeches, etc) for the round tables, will be provided 
by UNICEF or is a task to be completed by the Agency/Company? – UNICEF Albania will provide the necessary 
information for the round tables.  
-  How many participants are envisioned to participate in each round table? – between 10-15 approximately. 
- How long (in hours) will one round table last? – 2 – 3 hours.  
- Will the round tables include water, coffee breaks and food? – Yes, coffee, water, some snacks of finger food. 
-  Should the public events (which will follow the round table) be organized at the same place and at the same day 
as the roundtables? – Ideally yes, but other options may be considered, however the two activities should be 
well-connected in order to intensify the awareness raising impact.  

 
 Deliverable 2: 
 -     Community meetings shall be organized in every city (Tirana, Shkodra, Diber, Kukes)? There shall be a 
communication team in every city. Correct? – The answer to both questions, is ‘Yes’. There will be community 
meetings organized in the 4 regions and there shall be a dedicated Communications’ team in every region. 
-      Duration of this assignment is 10 months or it should be concluded by September 2020? – The duration of the 
assignment is 10 months.  
-      Communication experts and Communication teams are the same thing, or we shall engage both types of 
experts? - Same 
-  What should stationary include? Do you have an estimate of the amounts of stationary that we should provide 
the budget for? – You are free to suggest as per your own estimate, however the costs should be kept to a 
reasonable extent. 
-  In “engage communications expert (cost: 2 persons x 4 teams x 10 months)” can you please clarify the number 
of days that the communications expert will be engaged for deliverable 2? - The number of working days should 
be within a reasonable limit for the given task. 
 
 
 



Deliverable 3: 
 -      The data collected from the app will be directed to a UNICEF database or are we creating a new database on 
a new server? – The company is expected to develop a prototype, the rest of the details will be negotiated 
further.  
  
Deliverable 4: 
 -     Is there a limit of working days for the expert in charge of the competition? – The number of working days 
should be within a reasonable limit for the given task.  
-      Since we don’t know the winning concept of the game/quiz, we should present to you the cost of procurement 
service or the cost for developing the winning games? – The cost for developing the winning games will be 
sufficient.  
 
-  Does UNICEF envision an awareness campaign on the national competition amongst secondary school age 
children to be held only through social media boosts or should we foresee information sessions as well? If so, how 
many info sessions? - You are free to suggest as per your own planning.  
 
  
Deliverable 5: 
-  In total the company shall produce 7 videos. Are we correct in understanding this task? – Yes. 
 
- How long (in seconds or minutes) are the 3 stigma videos expected to be? – Ideally 30seconds, but this may be 
discussed. 

 
Deliverable 6: 
 -      Is there a limit of working days for the consultant in charge of this task? Can you provide an indication for the 
closing ceremony of this task: 50 – 100 – 200 or more people? - The number of working days should be within a 
reasonable limit for the given task. You are advised to aim for around 200 participants in the closing ceremony.  
-   Do you have the venue for the exhibition or is the service provider expected to find an appropriate venue? – The 
service provider is responsible for the overall organization and management of the activity.  
- How long will the exhibition last (in hours or in days)? - You are free to suggest as per your own planning and 
visualization of the activity.  
- Will the exhibition require the provision of catering and refreshments? If so, for how many people? - You are free 
to suggest as per your own planning and visualization of the activity.  
- Will the exhibition include equipment such as the sound system? - You are free to suggest as per your own 
planning and visualization of the activity.  
- Can you clarify the dimensions for the “40 large size photos for the exhibition?” - You are free to suggest as per 
your own planning and visualization of the activity.  
 
  
Deliverable 7: 
 -     Peer to Peer training shall be conducted in Tirana, Shkodra, Diber, Kukes or only in Tirana? – You are free to 
suggest as per your own planning.  
-      Shall the Agency/Company calculate the training costs such as: Renting of the premises; Coffee break etc or 
these will be provided by UNICEF? – All the activity-related costs should be included in your proposal.  
-      How many flyers are expected to be published under this deliverable? –  There is no specific number, depends 
on what you propose and what would be meaningful. 
-      How many workshops with children are expected under this deliverable? – You can propose the number of 
trainings as per your planning.  



-      Where shall we conduct these workshops: Tirana, Shkodra, Diber, Kukes? - You are free to suggest as per your 
own planning. 
  
Deliverable 8: 
-      Production of 6 TV Show. These TV show shall be broadcasted on different TV Channels as per 
Agency/Company selection?  – The shows should be broadcasted as per the following division: 3 National TV 
Stations and 3 Local TV Stations.  
-      TV Spots for awareness rising are the same videos prepared in deliverable 5. Correct? - Yes 
-      Is there any indicative number of spots to be broadcast under this deliverable? – The TV spots should be aired 
25 times each in 6 TV Stations.  
 
-   Do you mean the same thing for TV shows and TV spots? If not, can you please clarify how they differ? – TV 
shows are very different from the TV spots. The TV shows can be conceptualized as Talk Shows, the company is 
expected to suggest the best options from the available TV shows in accordance with their proposal.  
 
- Are we expected to ensure the appearance of opinion makers in existing TV shows or are we expected to produce 
from scratch the TV shows? – The TV show CONTENT should be fully conceptualized by the contractor, and they 
have to fit in the existing TV Show formats.  
 
- If we are expected to produce the TV shows, how long (in minutes) are the TV shows expected to be? – No, TV 
shows production is not planned. The content and all the preparatory work for it Yes.  
 
- Can you please elaborate on “TV programmes (in 17 municipalities)”? Does it mean that we send people to appear 
in existing shows or we produce shows and transmit it in 17 municipalities through TV channels or municipality 
screens? – As mentioned above, the contractor is expected to identify the best existing Tv Shows, fully prepare 
its content, identify and suggest speakers, influencers and then facilitate their appearance on the TV 
programmes which cover at least target municipalities   

 
General questions about the proposal submission: 

1.   Can you please specify what do you mean with “Mandate” (as per page 8)? - Reference is made to Organizations 
and/or Entities that have a specific ‘Mandate’ in a given field. In this case, a description of the company profile 
would be enough.   

 
2.   It is mentioned that the proposal should be submitted as a hard copy? Can you confirm that only one original 

technical and one original financial proposal should be submitted? If not, how many copies should be submitted? 
– Must be submitted two additional copies. 

   
3.  Can you please enlist the business documents that should be submitted along with the proposal? 

• A cover letter to express your interest and your capacity to complete the required services; 

• The organization’s profile including main offered services, important projects, work experience and partners, 
organizational chart, list of key experts etc.; 

• Filled in the “LRPS Information Form”; 

• CVs of key experts/staff to be involved in the implementation of the proposal; 

• Financial auditing report of two last years, if applicable; 

• Copy of the Court Registration document; 

• In an NGO, copy of the statute of the organization; 



• Copy of simple extract from the NBRC, if applicable  

• Copy of the recent active NIPT; 

• A document to provide that the company/organization has no fiscal duties pending payments, issued by the 
Tax Authority; 

• A document to provide that the company/organization has paid the social insurance contributions, issued 
by the Tax Authority; 

 
4.   Is there a preferred format for the key personnel CVs? No, we don’t have a preferred format for CVs of 

personnel. 
 


